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April 13, 1964

John D, Feerick, Esquire

Skadden, Arps, Slate, lMeagher & Flom
551 Fifth Ayenue

New York 17, New York

Dear M», Feerick:

Many thanks for sending me a copy of your article,
"The Vice-Presidency and the Problems of Presidential Succession
and Inability.” As you may know, some of my staff and T
are compiling material on this subject which we hope to
present at a later date to the appropriate Congressional
committees.

Your study will be most helpful to us.
Best wishes.
Sincerely yours,

o

Hubert H. Humphrey
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